

From: [Poy, Thomas](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint Pb&Cu Results
Date: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 3:41:14 PM

Richard: Thank you for the analytical results. Were the addresses redacted before sending to the ACLU in response to their FOIA? I'm not comfortable sending addresses out, even if it is to a Congressman, so we are going to tell Congressman Kildee that he needs to call MDEQ's Congressional Liaison to get the results.

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ) [mailto:BENZIER@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Poy, Thomas
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); shekterl@michigan.gov
Subject: Flint Pb&Cu Results

Tom,

Here are the scanned analytical results from the latest round of compliance monitoring (January 1 – June 30, 2015) conducted in Flint. They were scanned for the purpose of responding to a Freedom of Information Act request.

I believe you already have a copy of the correspondence from our Lansing District Office notifying the city of Flint of the compliance determination that was based on these results.

If you need more information, contact Adam Rosenthal.

Richard

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512